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From: Deanne Fisher/NLHydro
To: jcooke@bwblip.ca, AGeorge@bwbllp.ca, dpoole@nunatukavut.ca, AHampGonsalves@bwblip.ca,
jholwell@nunatukavutcouncil.ca, bturnbull@nunatukavutcouncil.ca, trussell@nunatukavut.ca
Cc: Jennifer Williams/NLHydro@NLHYDRO, Robert Collett/NLHydro@NLHydro
Date: 04/03/2023 03:54 PM
Subject: Midgard Consulting's report and Summary Powerpoint

Hello President Russell and others,

Thanks for taking the time to meet with us this morning . As promised, attached is a copy of the
final PUB filing for your information, as well as a copy of Hydro's powerpoint summarizing
Midgard's findings as requested.

Please let us know if we can be of assistance with another meeting to walk through the findings
in more detail. We're happy to do so.

Thanks
Deanne

g

Southern Labrador Integrated Resource Plan April 2023.pptx

POF
2023-03-31_NLH_LT Supply for S. Lab_Midgard Report.pdf
Deanne Fisher
Director, Public Affairs and Customer Service
Regulatory and Stakeholder Engagement
Newfoundland & Labrador Hydro
t. 709 733-5299 | c. 709 697-3418

e. DeanneFisher@nlh.nl.ca | w. www.nlhydro.com
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Summary of Midgard'’s
Independent Assessment
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Provision of Reliable Service
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